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DATE: August 5, 2016 
 
TO: Flinn Fagg AICP 
 Attn: Ken Lyon 

Director of Planning Services 
City of Palm Springs, PO Box 2743 
Palm Springs, CA 92263-2743 
 

RE: El Paseo Building  
 800 N Palm Canyon Drive 
 Palm Springs, CA 92262 

 
Request for approval for minor modifications to the courtyard of the El Paseo Building located at the above address, and 
as described below. 

 
Director Fagg: 
 
On behalf of our clients Michael Beckman and Peter L. Mahler, we respectfully request a review by the Palm Springs Historic Site 
Preservation Board (see drawings A-1 - A-5) for minor modifications to the internal courtyard of 800/816 North Palm Canyon 
Drive, also known as the El Paseo Building, specifically updating the lighting fixtures and the addition of misters. 
 
Michael Beckman, the chef/owner of Workshop Kitchen & Bar, currently utilizes this courtyard as a component of the restaurant, 
and is proposing a few minor modifications to the courtyard in order to take full advantage of the Palm Springs climate.   
Currently, the courtyard is a wonderful asset to the restaurant, and has no doubt contributed to the success of the restaurant and 
building as a whole; however, the courtyard currently can only be utilized for a portion of the year for outdoor dining due to the 
local climate conditions.   
 
On May 11, 2016 Michael Beckman presented the following proposals to the board to approval: 

1. Removal of the existing Palm Tree and replacing it with an Olive Tree 
2. Installation of Misters around the perimeter of the courtyard 
3. Installation of Misters on cables spanning the courtyard 
4. Replacing the existing lights with new lighting  

 
The board subsequently approved the replacement of the tree; however, the other modifications to the courtyard were rejected by 
the board.  The board provided direction and advice on points 2-4 to Mr. Beckman, and the members agreed to review these 
revisions at a later meeting.  Below are our responses and revised proposals to the existing courtyard: 
 
 
Perimeter Misters: 
 

Our goal is to retain the historic nature of the courtyard extending the courtyard season into the shoulder months by adding a 
line of misters around the perimeter of the existing courtyard.  The water supply line shall be fixed to the existing masonry 
wall, and shall be painted to match the existing masonry wall.  The pump for this system shall be installed within the existing 
HVAC platform located at Workshop Kitchen & Bar and concealed from view. 
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The board’s primary concern with the perimeter misters was the possible moisture infiltration and damage to the existing 
walls of the courtyard, primarily in areas with exposed wood.  We have revised our proposal to keep any water and mister 
heads away from those areas, as noted on the plans.  The El Paseo building is painted load bearing masonry, which is quite 
durable to water exposure.  In any case the low humidity and sunlight should lead to rapid evaporation in the air and on the 
walls, diminishing any impact the water may have on the integrity of the surface.  Additionally, the system’s use will be 
limited to evening service in the warmer months only, as well as Sunday brunch. 

 
It should be noted that this implementation of perimeter misters is not without precedent.  The Oasis Hotel and Tower in Palm 
Springs (also a Class I historic building, which currently utilizes this same technique with great effect and was approved by 
the board.  Furthermore, the Oasis building is for the most part stucco construction, where excessive exposure to water can 
cause undue damage to the substrate.  The El Paseo building is painted load bearing masonry, which is far more durable to 
water exposure.  In any case the low humidity and sunlight should lead to rapid evaporation in the air and on the walls, 
diminishing any impact the water may have on the integrity of the surface. 
 

  
Misters at the El Mirasol building    Misters at the Oasis building 
 
 
Cable Misters: 
 

We are proposing four (4) 1/16” stainless steel cables running north to south across the courtyard.  These cables will 
support misters for the purposes of cooling the central areas of the courtyard.  These cables and misters are indicating on 
the courtyard roof plan. 
 
The board’s concern with these cables was primarily to do with the density, and the board’s concerns with losing the 
openness of the courtyard.  To address this, we have removed the majority of the cables, and reduced these fixtures to the 
bare minimum.  Our main objective is to create a cooling effect in this courtyard, while not impacting this openness, and 
minimizing the impact on the surrounding building.    
 
We looked at other options including fabric, shading, and fans with misters distributed throughout the courtyard.  The misting 
fans are large, obtrusive, and noisy, some are even gas powered.  Additionally, any fan would either be required to be self-
supporting, or would require an additional fixed mounting post.  We believe these cables to be the least obtrusive form of 
cooling for this space by not impeding any of the floor area, and creating minimal visual obstruction to above. 
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Again, the board asked us to look at reference project El Mirasol.  The board believed this project to have mister fans in the 
courtyard; however, this courtyard utilizes standard fans mounted to a post.  If fans were to be used in this project, they 
would be slightly similar to this application: 

 
Fans at El Mirasol 

 
We also explored mounting the cables to the tree, however, the movement of the tree with growth and wind over time doesn’t 
allow us to attach a rigid system to it for structural support.  Furthermore, running a water line from the system’s pump to the 
base of the planter bed would require cutting of the patio’s concrete. 
 
These cables have the possibility to be removed; for all intents and purposes, however, these cables are permanent, and will 
remain installed throughout the year.  Their use will be limited to evening service in the warmer months only, as well as 
Sunday brunch. 

 
 
Lighting: 
 

As part of our original proposal, we are proposing to replace the existing lights (which are not the original historic fixtures) 
with a design more in keeping with the design and functions of the surrounding tenant spaces.  Our previous proposal 
included replacing each single fixture with two (2) new fixtures.   
 
The board was concerned with the fact that we would be replacing one light fixture with two, requiring the installation of an 
additional electrical ‘back box’ at each location.  We have amended our proposal to only include one fixture replacing the 
historical light, which will utilize the existing electrical hardware. 
 
There is additional concern from the planning office regarding the ‘glare’ coming from these lights, as the light source is not 
screened in any way.  It should be noted that these bulbs are not flood lights, and are in fact the LED equivalent to a 40W 
bulb which is a warm white candle light with a matte frosted bulb.  Additionally, the existing fixtures at the courtyard are 
enclosed with clear glass, and the bulbs are clearly visible and exposed.  The stated ‘glare’ will be no worse than the existing 
fixtures, and will in effect be creating a warmer light temperature. 
 
The same lighting designers/manufacturers PSLab who designed the lighting for Workshop are supplying these lights, and 
these new lights are in the same style as those in Workshop.  It should be noted that PSLab’s unique lighting fixtures 
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contributed to the success of Workshop’s design and integral to the awarding of Best Restaurant Design in North America by 
the James Beard Foundation.  The image below is of the lighting inside Workshop; the lighting at the courtyard will have this 
same character: 

 
PSLab Lighting in Workshop 

 
These modifications are independent from all previously approved modifications building, which shall be maintained.  We thank 
you for your consideration of these modifications, and please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions or 
clarifications. 

 
Regards, 
 
Steven Townsend 
Associate 
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